



24/03/22

Our Ref Licensing Sub-Committee/08/04/22
Contact. Committee Services
Direct Dial. (01462) 474655
Email. committee.services@north-herts.gov.uk

To: Members of the Committee: Councillor Simon Bloxham, Councillor Elizabeth Dennis-Harburg,
Councillor Jean Green and Councillor Mike Rice

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A
MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE**

to be held in the

A REMOTE MEETING

On

FRIDAY, 8TH APRIL, 2022 AT 10.00 AM

Yours sincerely,

Jeanette Thompson
Service Director – Legal and Community

****MEMBERS PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ALL AGENDAS AND REPORTS VIA THE MOD.GOV APPLICATION ON YOUR TABLET BEFORE ATTENDING THE MEETING****

Agenda **Part I**

Item		Page
1.	ELECTION OF CHAIR The sub-committee members will elect a Chair and determine who will be the reserve member	
2.	HEARING PROCEDURE The procedure to be followed by the Chair when conducting the sub-committee hearing	(Pages 3 - 6)
3.	DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION To determine the application for the variation of an existing premises licence at Chez Burton, 48 High Street, Baldock, SG7 6BJ	(Pages 7 - 48)